

Nate Regnier-Lange

Web 48twenty.com
Phone 215-715-1599
Email nathan.regnierlange@gmail.com

Skills

Always evolving, these are some of my most important skills

Adobe InDesign: Industry standard software for creating publications to exacting standards and ensuring consistency with brand guidelines.

Adobe Illustrator/Photoshop: Branding, photo editing, graphics and more. Nearly 2 decades of combined experience.

Fusion 360: Professional, parametric CAD software for product design and industrial modelling. Free for startups.

Photography: Digital landscape and product photography. Photoshop and Lightroom for editing.

Front-end Web Design: HTML and CSS coding by hand. Experienced in Wordpress, Webflow and more.

Email marketing and Mail Merges
Microsoft Office (incl. PowerPoint)
Typography, Layout, Tone, Color

Work Experience

All Purpose Design/The Creative Group—Freelance Designer

Winter 2016-Present
indesign, illustrator,
photoshop, fusion 360,
risograph printing,
3d printing

All Purpose is a self-run design studio offering design solutions and Risograph print services as well as CAD modeling and 3d printing. Also taking project based work through staffing agency The Creative Group:

Hachik Distributors: Created print materials for the upcoming busy season—finalized the sales binder and created a saddle-stitched brochure for a new client in the pool construction business.

Meals On Wheels: Helped prepare for a large upcoming fundraising event by finalizing the event guide in InDesign and creating signage and banners that fit with the event's design language.

Fingerpaint Media: Aided the Optimose and BTG teams, completing or supporting over 20 projects including web design and ads, tradeshow graphics and print work in InDesign.

OneMagnify—Freelance Designer

March-Oct. 2018
indesign, illustrator,
photoshop

Working through The Creative Group, I aided the DuPont, Chemours and Axalta teams working on projects for brands like Teflon, Tyvek, Cyrel and more on projects from tradeshow graphics to typesetting publications.

Lidyr Creative—Senior Web Designer

Fall 2015–Fall 2017
illustrator, photoshop
wordpress, html, css

Created over 25 unique websites tailored to the needs of a diverse client base ranging from home healthcare, IT, real estate developers and nonprofits.

Rush Order Tees—Senior Designer

April 2012–April 2015
illustrator, photoshop
x-rite profiler

Substitute co-Manager for the Art Department. Developed training materials for new Art Department hires. Did screen printing press control and problem solving for salespeople, proofers and clients. Did sim-process color separations and many other design projects.

Education

UArts—Communications & Web Design Cert.

Spring 2010–2013

Filled out knowledge gaps in web design, Adobe Creative Suite. Took fine arts courses in Letterpress and Book Arts.